From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu
Subject: Sandor Teszler Library Closed on July 4th
Date: July 2, 2012 at 4:42 PM
To: Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

The Library will be Closed on July 4th

The Sandor Teszler Library will be closed for the July 4th holiday. Hours on Tuesday, July 3rd, will be
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Summer school hours will resume on Thursday, July 5th, 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.



From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu

SPECIAL NOTICE: Volunteer opportunities for Panthers Training Camp 2012

July 6, 2012 at 1:13 PM

Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @ Wofford.Edu
To: Wofford Campus Community
From: Laura Corbin, director of News Services
Re: Volunteers needed for Panthers Training Camp 2012

8th

It’s almost time for kickoff! The Carolina Panthers return to Wofford College for their 18™ annual

summer training camp on Saturday, July 28.

We have two volunteer opportunities for you — Panther Pals and Play 60 Day (formerly Family
Fun Day). Please take a look at these and let me know whether you would like to participate.

laura.corbin @wofford.edu.

All volunteers must be at least 18 years old. All volunteers will receive special T-shirts. All
are advised to dress comfortably, taking the sun and heat into consideration; remember to
wear comfortable shoes, as you will be on your feet most of the time.

Slots will be filled on a first-come basis.

PANTHER PALS:
Need:
4 to 5 volunteers per session (see dates/times below)

Duties:
Set up for registration
Register children
Fit for T-shirts
Escort Pals to practice field
Stay with the group and keep them corralled
Especially escort kids who may not have a parent with them (if the parent has to stay
with another child, for example, and can’t come with the Pal)
Stay with the group until the autograph signing is completed
Escort Pals back to the registration tent

Notes:
Arrive 45 minutes before start of practice (for 6 p.m. practice, arrive by 5:15 p.m.)
Expect to remain at least 45 minutes after the end of practice (typically, practice is 2
to 2.5 hours long — for a practice that ends at 8:30 p.m., expect to stay until 9:15
p-m.)
Report to the Panther Pals registration tent outside the practice field entrance on
Twitty Street (from Pine Street, turn onto Twitty next to Starbucks; parking is at the
top of the hill on the right and the tent/practice area entrance will be on the left).


mailto:laura.corbin@wofford.edu

Dates/Times (volunteers report 45 minutes before start time listed):

Monday, July 30 6-8:30 p.m.

Tuesday, July 31 10:30 a.m.-12:30 p.m.
Wednesday, Aug. 1 6-8:30 p.m.

Thursday, Aug. 2 6-8:30 p.m.

Friday, Aug. 3 6-8:30 p.m.

Monday, Aug. 6 6-8:30 p.m.

Tuesday, Aug. 7 6-8:30 p.m.

Wednesday, Aug. 8 6-8:30 p.m.

Thursday, Aug. 9 6-8:30 p.m.

Friday, Aug. 10 2:45-5 p.m.

Monday, Aug. 13 6-8:30 p.m.

Tuesday, Aug. 14 6-8:30 p.m.

PLAY 60 DAY

Date: Sunday, July 29

Time: 5 to 7 p.m. (practice is 6 to 8:20 p.m.)
Location: Intramural field, across Twitty Street from practice fields
Need:

16 volunteers

Duties:
Man 8 youth football stations, 3 inflatable stations, work with TopCats cheerleaders,
Sir Purr mascot and other duties as assigned by supervisor

TO REGISTER AS A VOLUNTEER:

Email:
Laura Corbin
laura.corbin@wofford.edu

Provide:
Name
Age
Email Address
Telephone number(s) (daytime and/or cell)
T-shirt Size
Indicate which event (Panther Pals or Play 60 Day) and what day(s) you wish to
volunteer (You may volunteer for both Panther Pals and Play 60 Day.)

Questions? Call or email Laura Corbin (864-597-4180)

Once I receive responses, I will assign volunteers to specific events and days, and will send
you a confirmation email of the days and duties you are assigned.


mailto:laura.corbin@wofford.edu

Thanks.
Laura Corbin

Laura H. Corbin

Director of News Services

WOFFORD

429 N. Church St.

Spartanburg, SC 29303

Office: 864-597-4180

Cell: 864-809-8963

laura.corbin@wofford.edu

wofford.edu

Follow Wofford on Facebook: facebook.com/woffordcollege
Follow Wofford on Twitter: twitter.com/woffordcollege
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From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu
Subject: IMPORTANT MESSAGE FROM ATHLETICS: Richardson Building to close July 13 for Panthers Training Camp
Date: July 9, 2012 at 12:21 PM
To: Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

The Richardson Physical Activities Building will close on Friday, July 13, in preparation for
Carolina Panthers Training Camp. The building will not re-open to the public until Tuesday,
August 21.

During this time, the building is under 24-hour surveillance and is closed to members of the
campus community and the public without proper credentials.

Thank you,

Wofford College Athletic Department
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Director of News Services

WOFFORD
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From:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu

Subject: MEMO FROM MUNGO CENTER: Kim Nelson of Daisy Cakes, COO of Michelin, BB&T President, more to speak during

Date:
To:

Institute for Professional Development
July 9, 2012 at 4:26 PM
Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

The entire Wofford Community is invited to attend our Executive Speaker Series during the
Institute for Professional Development, which runs from July 9-August 9. Join our Institute
students in Great Oaks Hall every Wednesday to hear advice, anecdotes and wisdom from a
talented group of men and women who have made it to the top of their chosen fields and
organizations. All are energetic and motivating speakers.

Wednesday, July 11, 11:00 a.m., Great Oaks Hall: Mike Tobin, former CEO of UPS Financial
Wednesday, July 18, 10:30 a.m., Great Oaks Hall: Scott Clark, COO of Michelin Americas
Wednesday, July 25, 11:00 a.m., Great Oaks Hall: Kim Nelson ’84, entrepreneur and owner of
Daisy Cakes (Kim won $50,000 in venture capital after an appearance on ABC’s “Shark Tank.”
She will also appear on Good Morning America at 8:00 a.m. tomorrow morning and on the
Martha Steward radio show later this week).

Wednesday, August 1, 11:00 a.m., Great Oaks Hall: Margaret Young, Partner,
PricewaterhouseCoopers

Wednesday, August 8, 11:00 a.m., Great Oaks Hall: Tom Eller, Regional President, BB&T Bank

We hope you’ll join us. Visit www.wofford.edu/center/instituteforprofessionaldevelopment for
more information about our program.

Lisa Mincey Ware

Director of Outreach Programs

The Mungo Center for Professional Excellence
Wofford College

www.wofford.edu/center

864.597.4263 voice

lisa.m.ware skype

@lisaware twitter
www.linkedin.com/in/lisamware
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From

: WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu &

Subject: INVITATION FROM DEAN BIGGER AND DEAN WALLACE: Join some of our new students for dessert Friday

Date:
To:

July 10, 2012 at 9:13 AM
Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Greetings

The second session of Wofford’s FYI Summer Orientation Program will be held this
Saturday, July 14. We are expecting more than 440 incoming students and parents. Once
again, we are partnering with the Marriott Renaissance Hotel and encouraging students and
parents from out-of-state to stay at there for a special rate. The Marriott is sponsoring an
optional (free) dessert reception from 7:00-9:00 pm this Friday night (July 13) for our
incoming students and their families. We invite all members of the faculty and staff to stop
by the reception to meet and greet our incoming students. If you are trying to connect with
someone on Monday, you can find the schedule for the day posted on our web page.

Thanks
Roberta & Beth
Roberta Hurley Bigger Elizabeth D. Wallace

WOFFORD

Office of Student Affairs
429 North Church Street
Spartanburg, SC 29303-3663

Voice: 864/597-4044
Fax: 864/597-4049
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From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu
Subject: More Panthers Training Camp volunteers needed
Date: July 11, 2012 at 12:22 PM
To: Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

To: Wofford community
From: Laura Corbin
Re: More Panthers Training Camp volunteers needed

Panthers Training Camp set-up volunteers needed

DATE: Tuesday, July 24

TIME: Two shifts: 1) 8 a.m. to noon and 2) 1 p.m. to 5 p.m.

DUTIES: Assistant Panthers personnel with hanging banners and signage for camp.
This will be outside physical work.

NEED: 4 to 6 volunteers per shift

Please indicate which shift you wish to volunteer; you may volunteer for both.
ALSO:

We have TWO slots remaining open for Panther Pals volunteers on Thursday, Aug. 9.
Practice is 6-8:30 p.m.; volunteers would be there from 5:15 to 9:15 p.m.

AND:

I need TWO volunteers to help with door prize registration for the Panthers Party on
Saturday, July 28. Needed from 4 to 10 p.m.

IF YOU WISH TO VOLUNTEER, contact:
Laura Corbin
laura.corbin @wofford.edu

Provide your name, telephone number and T-shirt size.

THANKS.
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
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From: WoffordNews WoffordNews @ Wofford.Edu
Subject: Death of wife of Professor of English Emeritus Vincent Miller
Date: July 11,2012 at 2:05 PM
To: Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

To:  Wofford Faculty and Staff

We have learned of the death yesterday (July 10) of Virginia “Ginny” Taylor Miller, wife of
Professor of English Emeritus Vincent Miller. Here is a link to her obituary from the J. M.
Floyd Mortuary website:

http://hosting-24669 .tributes.com/show/Virginia-Ginny-Taylor-Miller-94102183
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From:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu

Subject: Personal Brand and Leadership, Presented by Scott Cochran

Date:
To:

July 12, 2012 at 1:42 PM
Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

The entire Wofford Community is invited to join our Institute for Professional Development
students for Scott Cochran’s presentation on “Personal Brand and Leadership.” Scott’s talk is a
fantastic introduction to personal brand, discovering your core values, and using both to create a
leadership model. Whether you’re interested in leadership at work, in your volunteer or church
activities, or in any aspect of your life, you’ll find a lot of useful information.

There is LIMITED SPACE, so if you would like to attend, please RSVP to Lisa Ware at
warelm@wofford.edu. We will move the location to accommodate everyone if we have enough
interest.

Friday, July 13. 1:00 p.m., Phase V Building, Room 104.
Hope you’ll join us!

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
Subject: Spartanburg County History Book signing
Date: July 16,2012 at 11:37 AM
To: Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Everyone is invited to attend a book signing for the new short history of Spartanburg County by
Doyle Boggs, with Brad Steinecke and Mark Olencki. It will be held at the Hub City Book Store
on East Main Street in downtown Spartanburg on Thursday, July 19, at 5 p.m. The book is very
reasonably priced and all proceeds go to the Spartanburg County Historical Association.

Some of the publicity in the local media has erroneously stated that the event will be held on
Wednesday, but the correct date is Thursday, July 19.

Doyle Boggs

Associate Vice President, Communications & Marketing
WOFFORD

429 North Church Street

Spartanburg, SC 29303-3663

boggsdw(@wofford.edu 864-597-4182
www.wofford.edu

Blog: http://blogs.wofford.edu/doyleblogs/
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From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu
Subject: Executive Speaker Series
Date: July 17,2012 at 3:26 PM
To: Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

Subject: Scott Clark, COO of Michelin, will speak on Wednesday

Please join The Institute for Professional Development students for a presentation by Scott Clark,
COO of Michelin Americas Small Tires. Clark will speak about leadership and his views on the
personal characteristics which lead to success.

Clark was appointed executive vice president of Michelin North America, Inc. and chief operating
officer of Michelin Americas Small Tires in August 2007. He received a Bachelor of Science in
Business Administration in accounting (1987) and a Master of Business Administration from the
Olin School of Business at Washington University in St. Louis, Mo. (1988). He joined Michelin in
1996 as vice president of marketing for Michelin Americas Small Tires. In 2001, Clark was
appointed vice president of marketing and sales for Michelin's European passenger car and light
truck business. He then took responsibility for Michelin's commercial truck tire business in Asia in
2005.

Wednesday, July 18, 10:30 a.m., Great Oaks Hall.

And don’t forget that Kim Nelson ’84, entrepreneur and owner of Daisy Cakes in Pauline, will be
joining us on Wednesday, July 25.

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
Subject: MESSAGE FROM OLD GOLD AND BLACK: Faculty/Staff Column
Date: July 19, 2012 at 12:58 PM
To: Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL. If you are interested in participating or have
questions, please email Leigh Ann Miller at millerla@email.wofford.edu.

Wofford Faculty and Staff,

The Old Gold and Black would like to hear from you in our upcoming issues! Each one of
our 12 issues during the 2012-2013 school year will have a "Faculty/Staff Stories" column,
and now is your chance to get involved. If you would like to write an article, please look
below at our issue dates and email me (Millerla@email.wofford.edu) by August 15 with
your top two date choices. Articles should be 500-700 words in length and can cover any
topic of your choice.

I appreciate your consideration in helping our publication.

Thanks,
Leigh Ann Miller

FALL
September 11
September 25
October 9
October 23
November 13
December 4

SPRING
February 12
February 26
March 12
March 26
April 23
May 7
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From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu
Subject: ABC's "Shark Tank" winner to speak on Wednesday
Date: July 24, 2012 at 9:01 AM
To: Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

ABC’s “Shark Tank” winner to speak on Wednesday

A reminder that the entire Wofford community is invited to join the Institute for Professional
Development students for our weekly Executive Speaker Series. This week’s speaker is Kim
Nelson ’84, entrepreneur and owner of Daisy Cakes in Pauline, SC. As many of you know, Kim
has appeared on ABC’s “Shark Tank,” “Good Morning America,” and the Martha Stewart radio
show. She’ll talk to our students about the personal characteristics required for success as an
entrepreneur.

Kim will speak on Wednesday, July 25 at 11:00 a.m. in Great Oaks Hall. We hope you’ll join
us!

If you can’t join us, you can read nuggets from Kim'’s talk (and those of all of our speakers) by
searching #ifpd12 on Twitter. We’ll be tweeting live on Wednesday.

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

Subject: NOTICE FROM INSTITUTE FOR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT: Executive Speaker Series has moved to Thursday

Date:
To:

this week
July 31, 2012 at 3:33 PM
Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

To: Wofford Campus Community

Please join the Institute for Professional Development students for a presentation by Tom
Eller, Upstate Regional President of BB&T. Tom will speak about his background and views
on the personal characteristics which lead to success. He also plans to bring several
Wofford alumni with him to share information about BB&T's company culture and
leadership program.

Thursday, Aug. 2, 1 p.m., Great Oaks Hall (note the date change)

Also, please plan to join us for the final speaker in our Executive Series, Margaret Young of
PricewaterhouseCoopers on Wednesday, Aug. 8, at 3 p.m.

Jennifer A. Dillenger
Director of Career Services
Wofford College

429 N. Church St.
Spartanburg, SC 29303
864-597-4264
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